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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Reichwein, Katrina R jRELEASE IN ·FULLJ 
Thursday, May 12, 2016 12:07 PM 
Gupta, Ragini (Amman); Barbee, Eric (Amman) 
NEA-Jordan-DL; Shea, Peter T (Amman); Nepal, Rohit S (Amman) 
Info on May 23-25 GCTF CVE workshop@ Hedaya 
Concept Note - Workshop on the Role of Families in Preventing and CVE - Abu Dhabi -
23-25 May 2016.pdf; 16April27 - Draft Agenda - Workshop on the Role of Families in 
Preventing and CVE - Abu Dhabi - 23-25 May 2016.pdf; 16April27 - Data Recal l Survey -
Workshop on the Role of Families in Preventing and CVE - Abu Dhabi - 23-25 May 
20~6.docx; 16April27 - Admin Circular - Workshop on the Role of Families in Preventing 
and CVE - Abu Dhabi - 23-25 May 2016.pdf; 16Arpil27 - Registration Form - Workshop 
on the Role of Families in Preventing and CVE - Abu Dhabi - 23-25 May 2016.docx; 
Hotel Bookin Form - Abu Dhabi - 23 -25 May 2016.doc 

Ragini, Eric Way more info than you need, but below is a summary of an upcoming GCTF CVE workshop. No action 
required, though CT would certainly be happy if Post wanted to "encourage host government POCs to support the 
appropriate type of attendance at the workshop." 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From: Smith, Alyxandra N 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2016 3:01 PM 
To: Lohman, Peter C; Curiel, Andrew J (Drew); Reichwein, Katrina R; Ahmed, Maroof P; Katsakis, Nickolas G; Wilcock, 
John D; Park, Jason L; Younger, Matthew B; Alter, Robert T; Porter, Amanda; Coleman, William M; Khalil, Salman K; Lee, 
Peter H; Lowenberg, Benjamin J; Cammett, William G; Nelson, Timothy; Mangis, Daniel E; McGrath, Brian J; Pritchett, 
Joanna; Ross, Adam D; Sanghera, Basant S; Awad, Miriam L; Veprek, Andrew M; Jukic, Paul I; Tarantolo, Sonia S; 
Raymond, Kedenard M; Snider-Pugh, Saundra M; Ahmed, Zia; Leahy, Katherine M 
Cc: Elliott, Maria B 
Subject: GCTF: CVE Working Group Experts' Workshop on the Role of Families in Preventing and Countering Violent 
Extremism, Abu Dhabi, 23-25 May 2016 

Dear Colleagues, 

We wanted to bring to your attention an upcoming GCTF CVE experts workshop in late May. Please see the registration 
packet attached that went out to all GCTF member state MFA POCs last week. Please note that the save-the-date 
message for this meeting went out several weeks ago. Since your portfolios include the GCTF member states, we would 
really appreciate if you could forward the below request to your post~ . [NOTE: Just as a reminder, here's the list of GCTF 
members: Algeria, Australia, Canada, China, Colombia, Denmark, Egypt, the European Union, France, Germany, India, 
Indonesia, Italy, Japan, Jordan, Morocco, the Netherlands, New Zealand, Nigeria, Pakistan, Qatar, Russia, Saudi Arabia, 
South Africa, Spain, Switzerland, Turkey, the United Arab Emirates, the United Kingdom, and the United States.] 

REQUEST: We would appreciate Posts assistance with: (1) raising awareness of this activity with MFA GCTF POCs, and (2) 
encouraging host government POCs to support the appropriate type of attendance at the workshop - highlighted below. 
If requested, please note that we can cover the travel costs for participants from your host countries as long as they are 
assistance-eligible. Below please find the summary of the upcoming workshop. · 

WORKSHOP SUMMARY: Under the auspices of the GCTF's Countering Violent Extremism (CVE) Working Group, 
Hedayah, the International CVE Center, will be hosting an experts' workshop on the role of families in preventing and 
countering violent radicalization . The workshop will take place May 23-25 in Abu Dhabi. 
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This event will focus on issues such as: 

• the roles of wives, mothers, fathers and siblings in identifying, preventing and intervening in radical ization; 
• the impact of social workers, religious and other community leaders on supporting families in their prevention 

roles; and 
• CVE programs by national and local authorities, as well as non-governmental actors, to support families. 

Workshop objectives include: 

• Identifying lessons learned and good pract ices on the role of families in recognizing, preventing and intervening 
in violent extremisnadfCalitation an·d recruitment; and 

• Cataloguing specific programmatic approaches to empowering and supporting family members -wives, 
mothers, fathers and siblings; and 

GCTF members will be aske~ .to,lHentify up t6two (2) participahts . Memb:e?f§~tes~ar~·~:$!<ed· to nominafe afle.astoffe 
participant from a government minfst ry or agency with competency to,r.'wolher{,y~uth, :tamily affair~; ideally, both . 
participants would come from such ministries/agencies. Relevant mid-level officials or officers with policy and/or 
programmatic authorities and responsibilities are particularly encouraged. 

Best, 
Alyx 

Alyxnndrn Smith 

Bureau of Countcrterrorism/Multilateral Affairs 

Tel: 202-485-1 836 

Email: §mithAN@stat.c.gov 

From: GCTF [mailto:adminunit@theggf.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 1:59 PM 
To:GCTF 
Subject: GCTF: CVE Working Group Experts' Workshop on the Role of Families in Preventing ~nd Countering Violent 
Extremism, Abu Dhabi, 23-25 May 2016' 

Dear Colleague, 

On behalf of the Countering Violent Extremism (CVE) Working Group Co-Chairs (the United Arab Emirates and 

the United Kingdom) and Hedayah, we are pleased to Invite you to an Experts' Workshop on the Role of 
Families in Preventing and Countering Violent Extremism, to -be held in Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates, 

on 23-25 May 2016. 

This workshop is one of the projects under the GCTF Initiat ive to Addr~ss the Life Cycle of Radicalization to 

Vlole!lce, co-lead by Turkey and the .United Stat es, and will aim to bring together experts, practitioners and 

other stakeholders to discuss the roles of families - husbands/fathers, wives/mothers and siblings - in 

pi'ev,entingand intervening in radicalization and recrultmeht to violent extremism. The workshop's obj ectives 

2 · 
. . 

" 



CO 6 1 338 69:1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-09834 Doc No. C06133869 Date: 11/30/2016 

\ 

are to: (1) identify lessons learned and good practices on the role of families in recognizing, preventing and 
intervening in violent extremist radicalization and recruitment; (2) catalogue-specific programmatic 
approaches to empowering and supporting family me.mbers - mothers, fathers and siblings; and (3) create 
practitioner resources. 

An invitation package, including a concept note, draft agenda, a questionnaire, administrative circular, a 
registration form and a hotel booking form, is attached. 
GCTF members are kindly asked to complete the questionnaire no later than 12 May 2016 in order to foster 
discussions of the experts' workshop. 

GCTF members are kindly asked to limit their delegations to two (2). participants, preferably from a 
ministry/agency with competency for women, youth and/or family affairs. 
Please complete a single registration form for your delegation and submit it to the GCTF Administrative Unit 
(adminunit@theGCTF.org) no later than 6 May 2016. 

Thank you and please contact the GCTF Administrative Unit with any questions you may have. 

Best regards, 

GCTF Admini strative Unit 
adminunit@thegctf.org 
www.theGCTF.org 

J 
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From: 
. Sent: 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

A lyx -

Shea, Peter T (Amman) 
Sunday, May 22, 2016 7:35 AM 
Smith, Alyxandra N 

!RELEASE IN FULL! 

NEA-Jordan-DL; El liott, Maria B; Nepal, Rohit S (Amman) 
FW: Info on May 23-25 GCTF CVE workshop @ Hedaya 

We've been following up on the below with Jordanian MFA. They claim never Lo have received the email to· 
MFA POCs. It 's too late now for this event, but can you confimi for us who is the Jordanian MFA POC? ln 
theory it shou ld be someone in their Legal/CT Office, but those are the folks who say they never got the 
message. 

Thanks very much. 
Peter 

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
Peter H; Lowenberg, Benjamin J; cammett, William G; Nelson, Timothy; Mangis, Daniel E; McGrath, Brian J; Pritchett, 
Joanna; Ross, Adam D; Sanghera, Basant S; Awad, Miriam L; Veprek, Andrew M; Jukic, Paul I; Tarantolo, Sonia S; 
Raymond, Kedenard M; Snider-Pugh, Saundra M; Ahmed, Zia; Leahy, Katherine M 
Cc: Elliott, Maria B · 
Subject: GCTF: CVE Working Group Experts' Workshop on the Role of Families In Preventing and Countering Violent 
Extremism, Abu Dhabi, 23-25 May 2016 

Dear Colleagues, 

r-- - ----. -----~---. 

We wanted to bring to your attention an up.coming GCTF CVE experts workshop in late M ay . .Please see the registration' 
1packetattach-ed .that ~-e-nt. outt6 '~iTGCTF -memberstate MFAPoCs last weekJ Please note th;t the sa~e=the~date ___ ___ , 

~es;agef~;this .meeting-we~t-·o-~t-seve~a~e·e-ks ago. Since your port'foliOsi~~lude the GCTF member st ates, we would 

really appreciate if you could forward the below request to your posts. (NOTE: Just as a reminder, here's the list of GCTF 
members: Algeria, Austral ia, Canada, China, Colombia, Denmark, Egypt, the European Union, France, Germany, India, 
Indonesia, Italy, Japan, Jordan, Morocco, the Netherlands, New Zealand, Nigeria, Pakistan, Qatar, Russia, Saudi Arabia, 
South Africa, Spain, Switzerland, Turkey, the United Arab Emirates, the United Kingdom, and the United States.] 

REQUEST: We would appreciate Posts assistance with: (1) raising awareness of this activity.with MFA GCTF POCs, and (2) 
encouraging host government POCs to support the appropriate type of attendance at the workshop - highl ighted be low. 
If requested, please note that we can cover the travel costs for participants from your host countries as long as they are 
assistance-eligible. Below please find the summary of the upcoming workshop. 

WORKSHOP SUMMARY: Under the auspices of the GCTF's Countering Violent Extremism (CVE) Working Group, 
Hedayah, the Internationa l CVE Center, will be hosting an experts' workshop on the role of families in preventing and 
countering violent radicalization. The wo rkshop will take place May 23-25 in Abu c;>habi. 
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This event will focus on issues such as: 

• the roles of wives, mothers, fathers and siblings in identifying, preventing and intervening in radica lization; 
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

• Identifying lessons learned and good practices on the role of families in recognizing, preventing and intervening 
in violent extremist radicalization and recruitment; and 

• Cataloguing specific programmatic approaches to empowering and supporting family members - wives, 
mothers, fathers and siblings; and 

. . ·-· - - · - -· -· - - . - - ..... .. ·-------- - - ----- - ---·- -, 
GCTF members will be asked to identify up to two (2) participants. Member states are asked to nominate at least one 
participant from a government ministry or agency with competency for women, youth, family affairs;· ide~lly, both. . . . - . -- ... - · ... -··- ... ·· - - .. -.. - ---·---- .. ·--·- ---- .... --
participants would come from such ministries/agencies. Relevant mid-level officials or officers with policy and/ or 
programmatic authorities and responsibilities are particularly encouraged. 

Best, 
Alyx 

Alyxandra Smith 
Bureau ofCounterterrorism/Multilateral Affai rs 

Tel: 202-485-1 836 

Emai l: Smi1hAN@statc gov 

From: GCTF [mailto:adminunit@thegctf.org) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 1:59 PM 
To: GCTF 
Subject: GCTF: CVE Working Group Experts' Workshop on the Role of Families in Preventing and Countering Violent 
Extrem.ism, Abu Dhabi, 23-25 May 2016 

www.lheGCTF.o~.9 · 

Dear Colleague, 

On behalf of the Countering Violent Extremism (CVE) Working Group Co-Chairs (the United Arab Emirates and 

the United Kingdom) and Hedayah, we are pleased to invite you to an Experts' Workshop on the Role of 

Families in Preventing and Countering Violent' Extremism, to be held in Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates, 

on 23-25 May 2016. 

This workshop is one of the project s under the GCTF In itiative to Address the Life Cycle of Radicalization to . . 
Violence, co-lead by Turkey and the United States, and will aim to bring together experts, practitioners and 
other stakeholders to discuss the roles of families - husbands/ fathers, wives/mothers and siblings - in 

preventing and intervening in radicalization and recruitment to vio lent extremism. The workshop's objectives 

2 
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are to: (1) identify lessons learned and good practices on the role of families in recognizing, preventing and 
intervening in violent extremist rad icalization and recruitment; (2) catalogue-specific programmatic 
approaches to empowering and supporting family members - mothers, fathers and siblings; and (3) ·create 
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
giscussions of the experts' workshop. 

GCTF members are kindly asked to limit their delegations to two (2) participants, preferably from a 
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

GCTF Administrative Unit 
adminun it@thegctf.org 
www.th.eGCTF.org 
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